ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 10, 2007
1:32 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Al bert Kookesh, Chair
Senat or Donny d son
Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Vice Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT
Representative Jay Ranras
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 137
"An Act authorizing two exchanges of |and between the Al aska
Railroad Corporation and the Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED SB 137 OUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BILL NO 8

"An  Act naming the Jlaw enforcenment training facility in

Fai rbanks the J. Kevin Lamm Law Enforcenment Training Facility."
MOVED HB 8 OQUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 137

SHORT TI TLE: LAND TRANSFERS ALASKA RR & DOTPF
SPONSOR(s) : TRANSPORTATI ON

03/ 23/ 07 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 23/ 07 (S) TRA, FIN
04/ 10/ 07 (S) TRA AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: HB 8
SHORT TITLE: J. KEVIN LAMM TRAI NI NG FACI LI TY
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) RAMRAS

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- April 10, 2007



01/ 16/ 07 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/5/07

01/ 16/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (H) TRA

02/ 15/ 07 (H TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 15/ 07 (H Heard & Held

02/ 15/ 07 (H) M NUTE( TRA)

03/ 06/ 07 (H TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

03/ 06/ 07 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

03/ 06/ 07 (H M NUTE( TRA)

03/ 07/ 07 (H TRA RPT 1DP 3NR

03/ 07/ 07 (H DP: FAlI RCLOUGH

03/ 07/ 07 (H NR: DOOGAN, JOHNSON, JOHANSEN
03/ 21/ 07 (H TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 21/ 07 (H) VERSION: HB 8

03/ 23/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 23/ 07 (S) TRA, STA

04/ 10/ 07 (S) TRA AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

Nancy Bar nes

Staff to Senator Kookesh

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 137 for the sponsor.

Fran Zi mrer man, Ri ght of Way Agent

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities
Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Avail able for questions on SB 137.

John Bennett, Right of Way Agent

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities
Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Avail able for questions on SB 137.

Phyllis Johnson, Vice-President and General Counsel

Al aska Railroad Corporation

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Avai |l able for questions on SB 137.

Mary Siroky, Special Assistant to the Comm ssioner
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities
Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Avail able for questions on SB 137.

Representative Jay Ranras

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- April 10, 2007



Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 8.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAI R ALBERT KOOKESH called the Senate Transportation Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:32:51 PM Present at the call to
order were Senators Wel echowski, O son, and Chair Kookesh.

SB 137- LAND TRANSFERS ALASKA RR & DOTPF

CHAI R KOOKESH announced SB 137 to be under consi deration.

NANCY BARNES, aide to Chair Kookesh, sponsor of SB 137,
expl ained that the bill authorizes two exchanges of |and between
the Alaska Railroad Corporation and the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) to acconmpdate two
DOTPF projects: the widening of the Parks highway in Wsilla,
and construction of a cargo apron at the Fairbanks International
Ai rport.

1:35:17 PM
SENATOR OLSON asked if anyone would be testifying besides the
bill's sponsor.

CHAIR KOOKESH replied that there were DOIPF representatives
avai |l abl e for questions.

1: 35: 58 PM
FRAN ZI MMERVAN, Right of Way Agent for the DOTPF, said that she
was avail abl e for questions.

JOHN BENNETT, Right of Way Agent for the DOTPF, said that he was
avai |l abl e for questions.

PHYLLIS JOHNSON, Vice-President and General Counsel for the
Al aska Railroad Corporation, said that she was available for
gquesti ons.

1:36: 26 PM
SENATOR OLSON asked for clarification on the Fairbanks airport
project, including its size and | ocation.

MR BENNETT said that he didn't have nmuch information in the

project, but that all aviators were involved in the planning and
the project shouldn’t cause any probl ens.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- April 10, 2007



SENATOR OLSON asked if the project wll take place near a
specific runway.

MR. BENNETT replied that he didn't know.

SENATOR OLSON asked if small aircraft operators have a position
on the project.

MR. BENNETT replied that he didn't know if specific operators
did provide comment, but there was an extensive public conmmrent
peri od.

SENATOR OLSON said that his concern is for smaller aircraft
whi ch nmay be affected in their taxiing on the airstrinp.

1:38:26 PM
CHAIR KOOKESH clarified that the project includes a cargo apron
designed to address that issue.

SENATOR OLSON asked for comment from the DOTPF representatives.

MR. BENNETT said that he was unsure of the description being
ref erenced.

CHAIR KOOKESH explained the project description before the
conmittee.

1:39:33 PM

MARY SI ROKY, Special Assistant to the Conm ssioner for the
DOTPF, said that the project does account for noving |arger
aircraft away fromthe taxiway.

SENATOR OLSON asked if the addition will be built on the south
side of the term nal

MR. BENNETT replied that the |land exchange only relates to the
cargo apron portion of the project, which will be built apart
fromthe south end of the termnal.

SENATOR OLSON asked where the termnal extension will be built.
MR. BENNETT replied that he didn’'t have that infornmation.

M5. SIROKY said that she believes it will be at the south end of
the existing term nal.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- April 10, 2007



1:41:10 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if public notices of the project were
sent to local property owners.

M5. SIROKY replied that there was a public notice process.
MR. BENNETT concurr ed.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there were any objections to the
| and exchanges.

MR. BENNETT answered that there were none.

SENATOR OLSON said that he thinks the addition is a great idea,
and related a story about previous issues with the lack of cargo
space.

1:42:21 PM

SENATOR OLSON noved to report SB 137 from comrittee wth
i ndi vidual recomendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

CHAI R KOOKESH cal | ed an at - ease.

HB  8-J. KEVIN LAMM TRAI NI NG FACI LI TY

1:45:.49 PM
CHAIR KOOKESH call ed the neeting back to order and announced HB
8 to be under consideration.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS, sponsor of HB 8, explained that the bil
pertains to namng a planned shooting range in Fairbanks after
J. Kevin Lamm a police officer who died in the line of duty.
The current shooting range used to be part of the airport, but
now is a separate facility. He explained the circunstances of
M. Lamms death, and said that once honel and security funds are
made available the new facility will be built so as to separate
| aw enforcenent and public target practicing.

1:49: 52 PM
SENATOR OLSON asked for clarification on the plans for expanding
t he exi sting shooting range.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said that people from Sitka have expressed
concern about the idea of a new training facility elsewhere in
the state, but the title is sonething of a msnomer; the future
facility will only be a sinple shooting range. There is already

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- April 10, 2007



an indoor shooting range in the basenment of the |ocal DOTPF
facility, but it would require extensive renovation to be
useabl e.

1: 52: 00 PM

SENATOR OLSON noved to pass HB 8 from conmttee with individua
recommendations and attached fiscal note(s). There being no
obj ection, the notion carried.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Kookesh adjourned the neeting at 1:52:27 PM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- April 10, 2007



